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From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel @ KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C, Forte, Jennifer H.; Dotson, David C.; Jameson, Woody; Gibson,
John R.; Gunther, Jarrad M.; Garellek, Jordana; Renck, Richard L.; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Andre, Paul; Kobialka, Lisa; Hannah, James; Lee, Hannah; Hedvat, Shannon H.; Pymento,
Julian; provner@potteranderson.com; ‘Choa, Jonathan A.'

Subject: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on a "CONFIDENTIAL--
OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY" basis under the respective protective
orders in the Rapid7 and SonicWall cases, subject to Defendants’ agreement that all electronic and physical copies of the
agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please confirm Defendants’
agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a minimum, non-
responsive to Defendants’ discovery requests and irrelevant to the claims and defenses in the litigations.

Regards,
Aaron
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From: Snedeker, Alice

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:35 AM

To: ‘Jason Berrebi’; Frankel, Aaron

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H.; Gaudet, Matthew C.; Dotson, David C.; Jameson, Woody; Gibson,

John R;; Gunther, Jarrad M.; Garellek, Jordana; Renck, Richard L.; Andre, Paul; Kobialka,
Lisa; Hannah, James; Lee, Hannah; Hedvat, Shannon H.; Pymento, Julian;
provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A.

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Jason and Aaron,

To follow up on the meet and confer, SonicWall and Rapid7 are willing to work with Finjan and IBM by serving IBM
subpoena(s) to obtain the information/testimony needed regarding the Finjan/IBM assignment agreements, as IBM
proposed during our meet and confer. This potential compromise is subject to SonicWall and Rapid7 not waiving their
rights to pursue the requested discovery from Finjan in the respective cases to the extent they are thwarted in their
ability or are otherwise unable to obtain testimony/information on the topics related to the requested discovery
through IBM’s responses to the subpoena.

For the Rapid7 matter, this potential compromise is subject to Finjan agreeing to not challenge Rapid7’s subpoena(s) to
IBM and use of the resulting information due to fact discovery being closed in the Rapid7 matter or otherwise. If Finjan
does not accept this comprise or does not stipulate to not raise IBM at all during trial, Rapid7 will move to compel
Finjan, as previously discussed. Aaron, please confirm Finjan’s position on this issue.

Thank you,

AESnedeker@duanemorrs.com
www duanemorris.com

From: Jason Berrebi

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron

Cc: Snedeker, Alice ; Forte, Jennifer H. ; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; Dotson, David C. ; Jameson, Woody ; Gibson, JohnR. ;
Gunther, Jarrad M. ; Garellek, Jordana ; Renck, Richard L. ; Andre, Paul ; Kobialka, Lisa ; Hannah, James ; Lee, Hannah ;
Hedvat, Shannon H. ; Pymento, Julian ; provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A.

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

1pm works




Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 27 of 86 PagelD #: 6467



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 28 of 86 PagelD #: 6468



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 29 of 86 PagelD #: 6469



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 30 of 86 PagelD #: 6470



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 31 of 86 PagelD #: 6471

Pe DIV L w e



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 32 of 86 PagelD #: 6472



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 33 of 86 PagelD #: 6473

EXHIBIT G



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 34 of 86 PagelD #: 6474

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel @ KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Jason Berrebi; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Dotson, David C.; Lee, Hannah; Choa, Jonathan A.; Garellek, Jordana; Hannah, James;

Forte, Jennifer H.; Gunther, Jarrad M.; Pymento, Julian; Gibson, John R.; Kobialka, Lisa;
Gaudet, Matthew C.; Andre, Paul; provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L;
Hedvat, Shannon H.; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Counsel:

Further to our meet and confer, with respect to the Sonic Wall case, Finjan reiterates that it does not object to
producing non-privileged, responsive documents regarding its negotiations with IBM, and is only withholding
those documents at the direction of IBM. The notice of subpoena that SonicWall served yesterday indicates the
Cisco will be taking the deposition. We assume the reference to Cisco is a typographical error, but please
confirm the discovery is for the Sonic Wall case only.

As to the Rapid7 case, Finjan does not consent to the service of a subpoena or further fact depositions at this
late stage of the case, long after the close of fact discovery.

Regards,
Aaron

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Jason Berrebi ; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Dotson, David C. ; Lee, Hannah ; Choa, Jonathan A. ; Garellek, Jordana ; Hannah, James ; Forte, Jennifer
H. ; Gunther, Jarrad M. ; Pymento, Julian ; Gibson, John R. ; Kobialka, Lisa ; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; Andre, Paul
; provner(@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L. ; Hedvat, Shannon H. ; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

We are confirmed for 4:00 PM ET then. We will start with the IBM issues so you can drop off.

Regards,
Aaron
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From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel @ KRAMERLEVIN.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C_; Forte, Jennifer H.

Subject: RE: IBM follow-up

Matt

’

Finjan intends to produce the IBM documents, and has started the process to do so.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP

1177 Avenue of the Americas New York, New York 10036

T212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

afrankel@kramerlevin.com <mailto:AFrankel @KRAMERLEVIN.com> Bio <http://www.kramerlevin.com/AFrankel>
This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
----- Original Message-----

From: Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel @KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBM follow-up

Aaron: following up on our call several weeks ago, pls let us know your client’s decision re IBM docs, i.e., either
stipulating or producing - thx,

Matt

Sent from my iPad

For more information about Duane Morris, please visit http://www.DuaneMorris.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review
of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the
sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: AFrankel @KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice; Dotson, David C.; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com;

jchoa@potteranderson.com; Garellek, Jordana; JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte,
Jennifer H.; Gunther, Jarrad M.; JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gibson, John R;;
LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gaudet, Matthew C.; PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com;
provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L.; SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com;
Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron - Just to make sure everyone fully understands the timing here. You reached out to IBM to put us on notice of the
possible production of IBM materials on April 27. When did Finjan first become aware of the the defendant's requests for
these materials in the Rapid 7 matter? When was the close of fact discovery in the Rapid 7 matter?

Thanks in advance for these details,

Jason

Jason Berrebi

Counsel, IP & Corporate Litigation

1 North Castle Drive, Armonk, New York 10504
Phone: (914) 765-2241

T/L: 251-2241

PREPARED BY IBM ATTORNEY/ PRIVILEGE REVIEW REQUIRED - This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may
contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client, solicitor-client or other privilege. If you
received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify me of the misdirection by reply
e-mail.

-—- Original message -—-—--

From: "Frankel, Aaron"

To: Jason Berrebi , "Snedeker, Alice"

Cc: "Dotson, David C." , "Lee, Hannah" , "Choa, Jonathan A." , "Garellek, Jordana" , "Hannah, James" , "Forte, Jennifer
H." , "Gunther, Jarrad M." , "Pymento, Julian" , "Gibson, John R." , "Kobialka, Lisa" , "Gaudet, Matthew C." , "Andre,
Paul" , "provner@potteranderson.com” , "Renck, Richard L." , "Hedvat, Shannon H." , "Jameson, Woody"

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 11:21 AM

Counsel:

Further to our meet and confer, with respect to the SonicWall case, Finjan reiterates that it does not object to producing
non-privileged, responsive documents regarding its negotiations with IBM, and is only withholding those documents at
the direction of IBM. The notice of subpoena that SonicWall served yesterday indicates the Cisco will be taking the
deposition. We assume the reference to Cisco is a typographical error, but please confirm the discovery is for the
SonicWall case only.

As to the Rapid7 case, Finjan does not consent to the service of a subpoena or further fact depositions at this late stage
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From: Dotson, David C.

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:55 PM

To: ‘Jason Berrebi'; AFrankel @KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com; jchoa@potteranderson.com; Garellek,

Jordana; JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte, Jennifer H.; Gunther, Jarrad M,;
JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gibson, John R;; LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com;
Gaudet, Matthew C.; PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com; provner@potteranderson.com;
Renck, Richard L.; SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Jameson, Woody

Subiject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

From: Jason Berrebi

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: AFrankel @ KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice ; Dotson, David C. ; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com; jchoa@potteranderson.com; Garellek, Jordana ;
JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte, Jennifer H. ; Gunther, Jarrad M. ; JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gibson, JohnR. ;
LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; PAndre @KRAMERLEVIN.com; provner@potteranderson.com;
Renck, Richard L. ; SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Jameson, Woody

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

TIL: 251-2241

PREPARED BY IBM ATTORNEY/ PRIVILEGE REVIEW REQUIRED - This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may
contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client, solicitor-client or other privilege. If you
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